



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

February 11, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 48, regarding replacement of dead trees at Danehy Park, Deputy City Manager Richard C. Rossi reports the following:

All trees planted last year at Danehy Park are guaranteed by the Contractor, and will be replaced in the next planting season by the Contractor at no cost to the City.

Funds will be allocated to add additional trees on an annual basis at Danehy Park.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

CONSENT AGENDA # 10

S-271

Awaiting Report Item No. 48 regarding
the replacement of dead trees at Danehy
Park.

In City Council,

February 11, 1991

Placed on file